

Military Veteran: Commissioned Officer

Security Clearance: Active-Secret

Financial Management Executive/ Controller/ Budget Analyst

With comprehensive experience in the areas of

- Budget analysis & preparation
- Budget review & prioritization
- Internal control compliance
- Project Cost Analysis
- Budget forecasting and funds programming
- Auditing & attestation
- Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
- Performance management

A proven prior military service veteran and executive leader with 7 years of federal government global executive management experience in financial management, budget analysis, and audit accounting. Seeking advancement into a position as either a Controller, or Chief Financial Officer. Experienced in development of budget forecast, cost analysis, budget analysis, preparation of accounting reports to insure cost control compliance, and implementation of thorough financial management procedures to support the growth and progression of the organization. A proven leader who is a self-starter with superb communication and presentation skills, which convey financial and accounting reports in an easily understood manner. Expansive knowledge in financial management procedures covering internal control compliance, budget execution, end of month report reconciliation, and financial risk mitigation. Willing to travel globally.

Professional Experience

Carolina Cats Sports & Entertainment

Raleigh, NC

American Basketball Association

2011-PRESENT

Vice President of Operations

- Directs major project execution plans involving functional changes within the operations areas.
- Defines organizational objectives in each area of operations.
- Created and implemented the corporate capital management and investment programs
- Negotiates and secures corporate sponsorship and government grant packages
- Develops short-term to long-term programs with supporting budget requests and financial estimates.
- Executes capital-raising strategies to support the firm's expansion
- Reviews and approves the implementation of organizational plans support the operations master plan.
- Establishes standards and evaluation metrics governing the performance of assigned activities.
- Designed and launched the organizational performance management plan.
- Directs, monitors, and appraises the executive staff performance

Fayetteville Flight

Fayetteville, NC

American Basketball Association

2011-2011

General Manager

- Established business objectives and goal achievement strategies, and work standards
- Lead the overall management of operations, budgeting, accounting and financial management.
- Negotiated personnel contracts, and directed player personnel movement.
- Conducted hiring, performance rewards, performance reviews, and conflict resolution.
- Validated payroll and other expense reports to insure budget forecast compliance.
- Negotiated and approved corporate sponsorship agreements.
- Directed, monitored, and appraised the executive staff performance

US Army- 335TH Signal Command

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Chief Finance Officer/ Controller

2009-2010

- Lead development for the continuous evaluation of short and long-term strategic financial objectives.
- Controlled a government budget which executed in excess of \$300 million annually enabling critical telecommunication projects throughout Southwest Asia.
- Spearheaded the leadership for planning, implementing, managing and controlling all financial-related activities of the company.
- Innovated the introduction of the new travel management & travel cost analysis system
- Approved funding appropriations and obligations.
- Revised & streamlined the cost analysis, fiscal allocation, and budget preparation functions.

- Spearheaded the collaborative cost-benefits analysis projects to compare operating programs, review financial requests, and identify alternative financing methods.
- Examined budget estimates for completeness, accuracy, & conformance with procedures.
- Reconciled end-of-month reports to insure budget execution and forecasting compliance.
- Conducted auditing for internal control compliance and accounting risk mitigation assurance
- Implemented financial discipline thru internal audits, internal controls, and internal review measures.
- Dispensed month-end and year end closing journal entries, accruals, travel and expense reports
- Devised processes for financial forecasting, budgets and consolidation and reporting to the Company.

US Army- 4TH Battalion Special Warfare Training Group
Director of logistics & Personnel

Fayetteville, NC
2008-2009

- Executive Director of an annual government budget of \$100 million for Special Force training.
- Lead, supervised, and directed 6 staff sections managing the performance of 13 personnel.
- Directed purchasing of supplies and equipment to support operations
- Initiated, facilitated, and managed all supply chain management and procurement actions.
- Created and introduced the management project tracking system

US Army- 311TH Signal Command
Budget Analyst

Fort George G Meade, MD
2007-2009

- Budget Analyst for a telecommunications organization responsible for all telecommunications projects ranging from Japan to Hawaii in the Pacific.
- Designed & prepared budget forecast, expenditure tracking, budget analysis, and variance analysis.
- Conducted program performance evaluation, policy analysis, and the drafting of budget policies.
- Consolidated individual departmental budgets into operating and capital budget summaries
- Reviewed financial requests, assessed program tradeoffs, and explored alternative funding methods.
- Consolidated and adjusted the end of month reports for budget analysis.
- Recommended program cuts or a reallocation of excess funds after budget analysis.
- Audited accounting ledgers, and financial statements for internal control program compliance.

US Army- 1ST Training Brigade
Controller

Fayetteville, NC
2006-2007

- Executive Financial Manager for a globally operational organization of 15,000 personnel
- Controlled and executed spending of a government budget of approximately \$120,000,000.
- Created the financial obligation request procedures and documentation system
- Established the financial management internal control compliance procedures.
- Directed the preparation of monthly financial reports, accounting reports, and budget forecast that summarize and forecast the organization's financial position.
- Developed and maintaining the general ledger to make sure the work is properly allocated and completed in a timely and accurate manner for the accuracy of the financial statements.
- Compiled all accounting activities including general ledger, financial reporting, account reconciliations, risk analysis, year-end audit preparation and budget forecast activities.
- Developed the travel cost management and quality assurance system

EDUCATION:

University of Phoenix Online
 Sacred Heart University

DEGREE

MBA
 BA

CONCENTRATION

Global Management & Accounting
 Business Management & Finance

YEAR

2011
 2005

Professional Development Memberships

Government Finance Officer Association
 American Society of Government Comptrollers
 American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
 Association for Government Accountants
 Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants

GFAO
 ASMC
 AICPA
 AGA
 CSCPA